



Aldous Melia

(+44) 07515 832 525 aldous.melia@gmail.com 391 High Road, Leytonstone, London, E11 4JT

Profile

Over 15 years of extensive experience in the media industry, I have developed into a highly skilled and versatile editor who excels in a diverse range of formats, including commercial content, long-form narratives, short-form pieces, branded storytelling, and various online media. Please take a look at my showreel and examples of work on my website - aldousedits.co.uk

Experience

Video Editor, Electric Robin, London - Nov 2023 - Dec 2024

Game On Grandparents Series 2 & 3 - Available on BBC iPlayer

Girls and boys who dream of playing at an eSports tournament are about to get the chance, but there is a twist - they won't be playing themselves but instead have to train their gran or grandad! What could possibly go wrong?!

Video Editor, Mercury Studios, London - June 2023 - August 2023

11 Steps Forward, 10 Steps Back - A Year in the life of Digga D.

Documentary following superstar UK rapper Digga D, combining on the road footage and candid interviews, giving a touching and sometimes shocking look at Digga's wild journey as he continues to navigate life, fame, the music industry and issues with the police and the UK criminal justice system.

Screened at Everyman Cinemas across the UK as promotion for his latest mixtape "Back To Square One"

Video Editor, Electric Robin, London - Nov 2022 - Dec 2022

World Cook - Available on Amazon Prime - Hosted by Emma Willis and Fred Sirieix, 16 cooks compete in this high-stakes contest. Commencing their journey at Cook HQ, two groups must face off on separate global paths towards a searing hot final taking place in an exotic location. Along the way, they will learn local techniques which they must master to progress, all while infusing their home nation's distinctive flavours and ingredients.

Junior Editor, Century Films, London, Nov 2021 - Dec 2021

Terms and Conditions: Deeper Than Drill - Editor for the music videos shot for the release of the follow up Youtube Originals documentary shining a light on young rap and drill artists outside of London, as well as assisting the senior editor in selects and rough assembly for sections of the documentary.

Video Editor, Electric Robin, London - Sep 2021 - Oct 2021

Beer Masters - Available on Amazon Prime - James Blunt and Jaega Wise host the home-brewing competition that sees Europe's best home brewers go head-to-head across five challenges brewing popular beer styles and taking on creative and technical challenges. The search for Europe's next great beer starts here!

Video Editor, Electric Robin, London - Jun 2020 - Jun 2020

Gamble Aware 'Bet Regret - Football's Back' - TVC and online spot for campaign featuring legendary England keeper David James to remind avid fans not to go too wild in the early days of footballs return and avoid bet regret.

Video Editor, MTV UK, Northern & Eastern Europe - Nov 2019 - Nov 2019

MTV EMAs 2019 SEVILLA, SPAIN - Digital content editor for the 2019 MTV EMAs. Editing promo and influencer spots for MTV social accounts, clipping up the live show / back stage as it happened and full show round-ups for upload on the night.

Video Editor, Electric Robin, London - Sep 2019 - Sep 2019

Dan TDM presents 'The Contest' - Editing the feature length version of world famous youtuber Dan TDM's live 2019 tour for limited release in cinemas across the UK, Europe and North America.

References

Chris Jones, Electric Robin - chris@electric-robin.co.uk

Milana Karaica, NERD Productions - milana@nerd.productions.co.uk

Additional Info

For a more comprehensive resume - [linkedin.com/in/aldous-melia](https://www.linkedin.com/in/aldous-melia)

Education

Northumbria University, England, UK – BA (Hons) Film and T.V. Media Production - 2005 - 2008

Skills

- ◆ Premiere Pro ◆ Grading/Colour Correction ◆ Final Cut Pro ◆ Broadcast Standards
- ◆ File Compression